B

§
¢
!
i

a/25/67

¢

Dear Maggie,

Thenks for th> retum of the documentfs If you have fhiled %o meke s
Xerox of it let me know and I'1l moke one end send it as scon 88 1 return fyom
New “rlaans, where 1 fole} *hursday. I do not expect to be there more than a few days
but will not know until I get there,

e There 1s no mesnz of desreibing it other than the one I gave you, It is
8 staff memorandum. At the time I got 1% the Archives had not astablished any
filing system for these, The lotters PC -6 at the top spreer %o refer to o file.
Similsr documentsz referriag to doormen's end othar pictures bore the letters MP,

There s-pears to h.ve been a color system in the f1ling of copies., This
is not » copy of tha originsl bul of one of the coplesy as 1 recall i1t, bus I eould

‘ba wrong, It 13 shero enourh not to be mads from s carbon,

Te 1% not auflficient identificetion to snow that it is s atafr manoran-
dum from the Commission's files of its own working pepers?

L nyve nct yet read the Veldo enclosures., I had written hinm end ssled
for srpsrently this, Thenks,

Although sent ﬁy air sud what is rere with my mall, not olsdirasctod ot
least one time, your letter of the 18th took the eight days 1 indicate. It just
cam®. I'm glad you sent it by air! However, I am reslying to your home beesuas in
spesking to 3ylvia, who cslled me last night, she umde no refarencs to your
presence in Naew York.

I hove 8 feeling thet Schiller end Lewis will vomb on their book as they
aid with their record, No one has bothered to comment on it to me. Most of my
book~store friends, in fact, 8@l but one, ignored tha sd in Publishers' Teeklg.
One sens e s copy,

They know of my chillenge to sit me down with e stoppin- devize to
atop *the record st cach 1ia. Thay hove not accepted it. For tie montent 3% least
I hove no interest in them, though I would 1like to know what they are up to and
where they sre aired for the Possibility of request ing equal time. Ultimntely
this iind of finkery is self-daeforting. 1 have no im:ediate way of mnasuring its
influenze on =nles, but *here has bean llt 12 v raonsl comrent.

Yy lew urlaons beok is i bhe honds of my agents hare ana abrond, save for
rart of em Andrews chepter thet amfse receipt of th: text of the indictment all
eleven feot of which wers mefled fe two waeks apo and the finelizing of the concluge
ionys, slresdy draftad. 1 om beclk o Hanchester “ashiavelly and hava fust ronrzhed out
8 chaptor o his aprendixenonappendix and "sources”, which gre ridiculous. I spent
2 fair emount o° the space eiting the publi: and pudlished sourcss of his "unpub-
‘1ished sources”. 12 1t 1. nothing but his ago thot makes him thot ey, this msn
is insune. Ho sctunlly seema % bellave his owm fabri:ations, to regsard himsslf sg
the only givor of %he true word, 4y Inglish agent sont me clipnings of the British
remviswg, Jave Lor *the stodgy Times, ‘hlch 3aid o Tortune for the serislization and
is not about *o conceda it was fleeced, nons 14 reelly favorable snd moss ars
devestating. Thev spealk 111 >° hin 2and $he bo-l.,

I presumes Bjll is anking 4 gond TOCOVOrY. #y b2t Al around. I'we hesrd
nothing from Turner,




